P.M. Lacharity
AL-1
(1)

AFTERROON SESSION _ 2:00 p.m.
The Chairman: The committee will come to order.
Refore proceeding further with the witness, in view of
tﬁe discussion thaet took place this morning among members of
the committee, the Chair feels thetl 1n the interest of &accouracy

there ought to be placed in the rscord at this point & memoran-

dum prepared end submitted to the committee by Mr. Mitchell,

the General Counsel, which is described as & "tentative order
of proof”. Then "Preliminary Statement -~ covering committee
procedure, relstions with agencles concerned, and introduction
of letters exchanged Secretaries Forrastal, Patterson, President
puman, Roosevelt estate, plus Truman Directives” , which ves
ione previously, when we started.

Then on the following page of this memorandum it 13
stated:

"mhe story of the actual atitack and The Japaneso plans
Por attack will be presented by &n Army and a Nevy Officer,
who will summerige all aveilable data. The summery will be
prepared under direction of counsel along the lines suggested
by the fdllowing cutiine. Care will be taken to evoid all
matters of opinion and questions of individuel responsiblility.

\
The summary will be subject To smendment if proved in error

| through subseguent witnesses. This procedure will save calllng
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public tho'rirst organized comprehensive account of the attack."”
And following that there is subdivision "A", under the
heading of "The Attack", and under that subdivision "A" there

are 17 points, outlined by the counsel, and discussed in the

~ommittee. That memorandum is dated November 7, and which is8
and dis~

a revision of & previous'mamorandum.dated November 1

tributed to all members of the committee on the 1st of November.

Mr. Mitchell: I think it was the 2nd. I think the meet-

ing took place on the 2nd. The memorandum 18 dated the 1stT.

The Chairman: The memorandumn is dated the 1lst, yes,

end the meeting took place on the ond, end the following meet-

ing probebly on the 8th, because the following memorandun was

dated the Tth, which was the dajy before.

Under subdivision A there are 17 different polnts which

were discussed with the cormitthee in & sesslon thet lasted

from 10:30 in the morning to about 1:30 in the aftermnoon.

Phen there 1s a subdivision "B", which is "The Jap plan” .

mhat is, the plen of ths Japanese as discovered from the

records since obtalned from Jepenesse sources, captured Japanese

ships, and 80 On, end which is to come later under Adniral

Inglis? testimony.
These 17 points werse thoroughly'discusaed by the committes

and the 1list of witnesses was goné OVer and what they would

~entify te, or & gereral outline of treir testinmony WEE




discussed, and there were three or four or five wltnesses
added to the 1list, 1including Sumner Wells, Mr. Joseph Grew,
formar.Ambﬁasador to Japan, Mr. Tyler, whose name has been
mentioned here, and Mr. Lockard, whose name has been mentioned
here, and also Captein Zacharias, whose name was suggested Dy
Congressman Keefe of Wlsconsin. |

The only other changes made to this tentative suggestion
of procedure wvas that under Item No. 12, which was headed es |
follows, "Summerize Percentage Personnel Mustered Various
Departments", and then in parenthesis perhaps here summary
testimony showing no drunkenness", -- the committee declded
to strike out No. 12 end not go into that in this prellminary
statement becocuse that would be & matter that would have to
ﬁa testified to, probably, by witnesses who wvere on the ground
end in addition 1t was thought in any preliminary statement |
1t would not be wise to go into that phase of the question.

Outside of thoss changes, this memorandum was discussed
at 1eng£h and no objection was raised To 1t, and every name,
every additional name suggested by the members of the capmittee
sas added to the list of witnesses, and has been published.

T ask that this document, with these additions and
corrections, be'prlﬁted et this point.

Mr. Cearhert: Mr. Chairmen, I have no objection to 1t

ngipng printed Iin the record. btut I don't want my cross-
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examination interrupted with 1it. 1 ask unanimous consent

that 1t go in the record immediately after the conclusion of

my remarks.
The Chairman: Yes, that 1s entirely satisfactory.

My. Gearhart: I have only two or three questions to &=k

anyway, end I don't went my remerks interrupted.

The Chairmen:; That is entirely setisfactory.

Mr. Gearhart; I want to say in explenatlon, if that is

offered to establish any point, that there is no objection to

+hat order of proof. That the only objection I have raised

has been ageinzt the neopls who have been brought here to

satablish the things that are set forth in that document.

{(2) | I objected to it on the ground that they are hearsay

+itnesses and I have nsver been in & court roomuwhereiphey

allowed hearssy evidence when there were alive witnesses to

furnish direct evidence.

The Cheirman: IU was snderstocd during this whole dis-

cussion thet this presentation, this preliminary presentation,

wves not to be made by eye witnesses, that it was to be made
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by e representetive of the Army encd & representative of the

Navy, and thet thab relation and that delineation &nd nerrative
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not by eye witnesses, which would require, as everybody
vnderstood, as the committee understood, and as counsel ex-
plained, probably two or three weeks, to get eye witnesses
to everything that transpired out at Pearl Harbor.

I think it is que the committee, and the public, to say
that there was no objection to this procedure, and that every
suggestion of additiona2l witnesses or modification of procedure

vas agreed to at the time.

Senator Brewster: Again, Mr. Chairman, I want to amend
your stetement.

In the first place, as to the extent of the discussion,
it 18 my very clear recollection that Qost of our discussion
wvas ¢entered, in all of our recent meetings, on much more
controversiel matters, which have besn fully aired on the

floor, and need not be discussed hers.

This matter was brought'up, this memorandum you speak of
was submitted, end I recell very distinctly -- which, apparently,

the Chairman does not recall -- that I urged the point of view

of Representative Keefe of Wisconsin, who, out of a considarnblg ,,

axperisnce as s trial lawyer, preferrsd to qnproach.thie 1n4;t,1:f

chronological order, starting back and br!.ngi'," 3;."1;1:;9 BWntI
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gathéred, the opinion of the ma jority, that this was the way

to proceed. This discqssion of which you speak followed three
or four votes in which there had been a sharp difterence between
the ma jority and the minority and there was no reason to think

that any further agitation would have resulted differently.

I em not prepared -- I was not prepared, at any rate --

J .
to hold too strong an opinion as to which course was better

and I so stated, but I do feel that events have demonstrated
that it has not been as fortunate as, perheps, was anticipated.

T think that is a fair statement of the attitude.




.h Chairman: I mithu add to thet thet 1t was dis~ussed

in the committese and:nra;ented by the sounsel as nrobsbly

.  the most lo 12al way 1o proosed 8o a8 to jesoribe the «otual

atteok, vt took nlace on tlie 1oy of the attusk and the con-

ditions ~hinsh surrounded 4t and then brin; 1t out 1n.tﬁat

method., 1t wad the zener:l understonding thot that would be

the gourse pursued.

Jenator .'evzuson: Mr, Chalrban.

The Chairmon: The S~ nator from Michigun.
Senator Fevguson: I want the raocomd to be cleav.

Me. Chairman, it 1s true that item No. 12 wae discussed

snd the question of drunkenness wud taken out. The dlscus-

' sion was not as full a8 indiccted by the Chealrman. I 4is-

tinctly vemenber protestlng doinz 1t in thie manner because

I esked the committee to have counsiel. #ive us the exhlbits

at leawt ten 'dayse in gsivence 8o that the mempers of the com-

mittee would be fully asguainted with all of the faotg.

T+ was 8tated then that we would pet the exhlbits either

thot Fridey ov Saturdsy ov posslbly Moniaye Ag a mctter of

fant, T vreceived mine on the Tuesday and Vednesday, the 4ay

before the heazringe

Nowm, it appears that we have not reocived all of the

" exhibita. I went this reco=d tTo show ¢<hat there was no vote

thera was No

taken on thins mathod of handlinz the aantter;
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ziven this outline, it 18 true. fThere ®a8 no volLs taken as

to whethev that was to be the method or not and I proteated,
as I d4id on the floor, that this method of trial would be a

trisl such as the Army and Navy and the v .rious gor vices

wanied it to be.

the Chaivman: Unfortunately, theve wes no stenogriphlc
record %:ken in any of the exeoutlve sessions of what 418~
cussion took plaze. Any Senator orv any Congressman ov any

member of the committee could have moved thet this method not

" be adopted as the procedure,; and that we should adont any

other mothod of prooedure. o motion belng made, no vote was
taken. 'The whole thinzg wus dlscusdsed, each item wus ve: 31 DOF
the counsel, Mr. Mitchell, item by item and dissussed, each
witnese th:st was to be called and whut he was expected to

testify to in the verious dlvislons of the Tentative proced<

ured of proof and the fact that no vots wae taken on whetherv

thie should be the procedure wzd due 1o the faot that nobody

mzde eny motion about it and 1t was zenerally aocepted as

the proceiure which would be followed.

Senator Brewster: 'felly I don't think 1t 1s proper,

Mr. Chaivman, to cavvy this discueslon to any zeeat extent
but I am quite sure that you are oovrrect in 8 tating that each

11.om was vead, That 1s not my reagollaction a8 to what was

done, ‘o had 1t fov Swg OV then lave o exaunine ile

i




The Chailvman: You had it for a week before thatl meetlng,

every member of the committee h-d 1t for e week b*fov§ the
meetinz and that memor:.ndum was dated the lst of November.
wvevy oomm;tteeman was ziven a copy of that and had 1t a
week before we had the following meetingz.

There wag thils new veviasion which had come aberut by the
oons idenaticn of the November 18t memorandum and that mas
disousged, as I sald a little whlle :30, in a meeting which
1a8ted for about three hours, I don't say that that was the
exclusive thing that was dlscuased. There were motlions made
to postpone the hearing that were voted upon also, but this
memorandum was vr2ud and explained by the counsel to those pre-
sent and thut mezns all the members of the committees

Put this 1n the resord.

Mr., Mucvphy: At a previous meatin3y when the p lan was
before the committee certaln members asked that it be put
over to the following meetlinz; because they did not have enoush
opvortunity to study 1%T; that wa; the meetinz previously to
the November 8th meetinz. And after the meeting on November
8th I dictated to my secvelery a memoranium of what astual-
1y took pla ® thers and 1 have that meme~:ndum that was made
‘het afteenoon ond it 18 in accord with what the Choivman
outlined except as To ihe three hours of disocussion. I have

s pecord here of whal sach nenberv brouzlt up ¢t that time.
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denator Brewster: I trust thot the Seoretary’a veagrd:s

will be presented to the committee and that they will be mor:
. - &ocurate than the only other one that was presdiented to the

'Chairman and thot we h: 1 to ask to have corrected ‘beqause 1t

was ilnaoccuvrate,

The Chalrman: fThat 13 not oovbeot. The Senator had
lemended a voll call, which was not taken in the committee by
& volte, 1t was taken by a show of hands and I asked the 3en.-
ator from ilaine that if there was any way by which the Gov-
‘ernment Printling Office could indicate a éote by showir: of
‘hands fhet 1 would zocept 1t. The vote wes laten T2ken as

1f 1%t was by & show of hands und it was put 1in the regord that

Wa¥y. Thut 18 why that mistake wus made.

JYenctor Lucas: e, Chairmean, I would like to 8sy & few
woradis,
The Chailrman: 71he Senztor from Illinois,

Senator Lucas: I haven't said very much ‘n this herring
end I om not joinz to 8ay mush now, It seems to we this is
much to do about nothing anywey,

there ' 1s Juast one thing th.t I went to Alrest to the at-

tentlon of the committee and that is this: This ocase 18 be«

;1ng prepared by Geners) Mitchall engvay, but the committae

employed him and unanimously aocepted him as seneral sounsel,

I doubt i1Ff thore 18 any individusl hara tha would nwahahly

try the cuss tha Bimewyr thot he n ivwdnm %t

T AT 1Y e ™



‘seleoted him to do it and I am thoroughly ntisfied with the
wuy e 18 hundling this oases

The Chuirman: Well, go ahead,; Mv. Jearhart and finish
your interrogation.

Mv. Geavhart: Lot me conclude this discussion by pelnt-
ing out that the prinoiple for which I ocontent, the violation
of ~hioch I 711l ocomnstantly protest, 18 the o0s1lling of hear-
s6ay witnesses to prove fuclie when there ave eye-wltnesses

availleble to the same point. I am not queitioning what 18

in that paper at all, I neverv have and this 1s not in the na-

tuve of impeachment to offer 1% in the record, For that

reason I will welcome 1T av the conclusion of my oross exal-

inction.

The Chairman: I will be glzd to have 1t put in at the
end of the Congressman'e examlnatlon. Go ahead,
Mp. Gearhavrt: Theve 18 Just cne thing, Aimiral Inglis,

thet I want to oonclude my Oro83 examination by asking you

gbout, «nd that he.s to do with the ovder of liay, 1941l trani-
ferprinz three battleshlpsa, one aivovaft cavrier, four oruls-
ere and nine destroyers to the Atlantlc. Then there was much
discuesion zbout two-thlrds and one~third whioh left me with
confusiocn confounded.
Befovre any of the shlps wervre transferred to the Atlantlo

‘you would asy that that was & hundred per cent of our fleet.

vanBfevvedinece ghare trhat nmMeméers
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s Witne:ss Ingllis: wuaesions by Mr. Gearhart

fecully, «t least, the Puclific Fleet wus ~geduced one-~third, 18

thet 107

Admiral Inglis: I will trynto make that Just as clear

as I can, Mr., 3Jearhart. T cannot :7ive you the preclise dales

when v:vious speciflc shlps were tvensfecrvred from one fleet

to another.

Me., ‘‘earhart: By that you mean that the shipe were at
different times, under differvent ordevrd?

w Admiral Inzlie: 1 presume 80«

Mr; Geavhart: Did that all ooccur during the month of

May, 1941 o wes 1t over a larger perlod than that?

admiral Inglis: It would be my impresslon and unievstand-
inz thet 1t was over & considevable perlod of tlme. There was
some shiftins of ships arcund from one fleet to another for--
well, a8 a matter of faot, that has been oinz on forever, but
a8 of the 7th of Deceumbevr, 1941 the numerical strength of
.~ the Bﬁips of the Pacific Fleet was roughly two-thirdis that
of the numerical strength of the shlps of the Atlantlc Fleet,
Now, the cuestion has been rulsed about several ships

which weve not a pavt of elther the Atlantic or the Pscific

Meet. Those are the battleships North Carollna and “ash-

ington and the alrorvaft cavrrler W.8p in particular., Those

.~ ghips hai recsently been completed an:d somnissioned. tThey
‘wore 6L1ll on theis shakedown narvlada.




Witnese Inglis: wues_iont by Mvr. Gearhart

I have a peraonal recollesction of one, the North Caro-
lina, which was 1in the Brooklyn Navy Yard undergoing some
repairs, having some very gevious defects vemedled. Those
defeocts show up on & shakedown crulse and must be corrveated
before the ships ave.veady in &ll vespects to Joiln the fleet.

Thes e 8hips I 4id not count in my nuterlozl summery and
they have no effeot on these proncrtions which I have given
you of two-thirds numervrical strength.

I think I should also say azain that that i8 numerioal

strength and not necessarlly buattle efficisncy or battle

fighting effliclency or powsr, because it so hapnens thet the

numbers in the Atlantic Fleet were 1naﬁeased to a good ex-
tent By the prepcndevance of destroyers in the Atlantic Fleet.
On the other hand, there wére move battleships in the Pzoifio
Fleet, but I have counted euch ship by one regarvrdless of
whether 1% was a buttleship or a submarine or a des Lroyer.

In other wovds, of the ailroraft carviers theve weve three
ag8slgned to each fleet and that again doeos not count the Yasp
whish had not yet Joined elther fleet ani was still in the
shakedorm ne»iond,

Doed thut answer Your queition, s8lvr?

Mw, Gearhart: It oclears 1t up considerably.

Now, whatl was loft in the Paolfin Fleet when the 3hins
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witnese Igzlio: “yes tione by Mr. Geavherdi

admiral Inglis: have the 1ist of ships thzt were 1in

1eet on December the 7th, 1941. 18 thet vhet

the Pacific O

you wish, gir?

Me, Gearhari: ves, Ave you goini U0 draw a 118tinc-

tion betwesen the Asiatioc leat nd the Panific Fleet?

Admi~al Inigliss 1 have the fizuves foTU the Asiatic Fleel

also if you wish those.

e, Geavhart: 7ell, glve tio86 gepavately 80 that the

record will be clear on 1%

:ive those DY shins, thet 18, 80O

Admi-al Inglis: 1 oan

clive theh.by names of spacifile

peny battleshlps8, OV I ocan

ships. Thich way would you prerfav 1t?

My, Geavhart: By ghipB.

Admiral Ingliss A1l rizht, 8lve

e, Goarvharvt: Have 70U the recoxd in the other ™ay¥.

that 18, by nawme?

admiral. Inglis: T have 1t any way youvant 1i%, yeﬁ? aiv.

of ships., 1V vuns into seven

T¢ is much longer by namas

puZes of tubul.ated datao

Me ., Geurhart: 7all, let us have 1% by type then.

Taking fivat tne battleshipa: Thers

admiral Inglis:

ﬁ were © aggizned to the Atlantic Pleety © agsigned TO the

a Asietic rleet.

-nd none esaizned TO th
thove #wave 4

aircreft caerlarsig

Pacific Flee'd
In the c:.8€ of the
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Yqtneeg Inmlis: Guestiong by Ur. Gearhort

assi~ned to the Atlantic Fleet, 3 to the P cifio Fl-et and

" none to the Agsi:tic Fleet.

7ell, I mi:ht add parenthoticzlly that I have not ocunted
the Long Island in my &4 1ib testimony. The Long Islond was

a very infevior type of ocurrier. She was assigned to the At-

lantio Fieet and mckes the fourth one.

Heavy ovrulsera, 5 assizned to the Atlantlic Fleet, 12 To
the Pacific leet and 1 to the Asiutlc Fleet.

Lizht ovulsers, 12 to the Atlantlic Fleet, 10 to the
Pucifio Fleet and 1 to cthe Aalatio Fleet. '

Destroyers, 97 to the Atlantic Fleet, 54 to the Paniflc
Fleet and 13 to the fisiatio Fleet,

Submurines, 58 to the Atlantic Fleet; 25 to the P:2iflic
Fleet, 29 to the Asl:tlo Fleet.

Minelayers, none to the Atlantlc Fleet, 2 %o the P =2iflo
Fleet znd none to the Aslutic Fleet.

Mine sweepers, o7 to the Atlantloc Fleet, 26 to the Pacl-

£4 crfleet and 6 to the Asiatic Fleet,

Potvol vessels, 5 to the Atlantle Pleet, 13 to the

P.cific Mleet, 14 to the Asiatlc Fleet.

Now, the numerical totals of all of those are Atlentilo

. Fleet 224, Pacific Fleet 159, Asiatlc Fleet 64.

Mr. (Gsavhart: HNow. prior to May of 194) , whioh waA

' orlor G0 Uhe tounsfey of any of the shins thai I nave 1Llsted



from the Pacific to the Atlantlc, was the “American Navy in the
P: oific numerically stronzev to the Japanese navy’?

Admircl Inglis: Prior to May, 19417

Me. Geurhavrt: Thut 18 a dute that 1 tzke from the Navy

Court of Iiquiry report as the 1ate when the transfer of these

ships ocourred.

Admiral Inziis: I haven't those flguv-s reudlly avall-
:ble. Again we will be vary happy to ze. them for you.

Mr., (Gearhart: 7all, did ycu have the 1131 of shiips that

weve transferrad?

Admirval Inzlis: No, slvr.

My, Gearhart: I thought by one ovder and you tell wme by
several ovders, to the Atlantio.
Admirgl Ingzlis: No, 8ivr, I haven't gotl that readlly
I zvallable. Wh:t I have heve 18 a 118% of the shlps and 'the

aaaiénment of those shilps to thelir r2a8peotlve fleets as of

December the 7th.

Me, Gearhart: 'Well, I will «sk the auestion in this
weys You are an expert in naval affoive. If you would add

to the Panifis Flee: on December 7, 1941 3 battleshlps, one

civovraft onvrier, 4 cruisers and 9 1esiroyevs, would you say

' that the Amecvloen Fleet in the Pasifis would be nrmerlcally

' guperior to the Japananel

AdmAvel Tnrldar T2 vou will rive me those Tigueas arain

A




Witnhesgs Inglle:

I will ansgwer that definitively,

Mr. Gearhart: 3 battleships, } alrceraft carrier, 4
cruisera and 9 destroyers.

Admiral Inglis: That would give our battleship strength
in the Pacific Fleet as 12 opposed to 10 Japanese battle-
ships; aircraft carriere 4 opposed to 8 Japanese alrcraft
carriers: 16 heavy cruigers as compared to 18 Japanese heavy
crulgers:; 10 light crulsers as compared to 17 Japanese light
crulsers: and 63 destroyers as compared to 109 Japanese de-
gtroyers,

On balance I would sey that the Japanege fleet was

superior to the Pacific Fleet with the incrementse which the

Congresgssman has Just glven me,

Mr. Gearhart: 5o whilewe were inferior in May of 1941,
we reduced our relative position to the Japanese Navy still

further, that 1s the effect of 1%,

Admiral Inglis: Any transfer of ships from thePaclflc

Fleet resulting in a reduction would, of course, result in a

deterloriation of our cwn position,

Mr, Gearhart: Now, where do the orders effecting a

trengfer from the Pacific Fleet to the Atlantlc Flest emanate?

Admiral Inglis: That would be Chlef of Naval Operations,

Juet whet reesors woulc bring sbout these I am not prepared

shey voulc ceme from &ny hisgher




{Ingert
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Witness Tnglis. Queations by Mr, Gearhart

gource or not, but the orders would be isgued by the Chief of

- Naval Operations.

Mr., Gearhart: Well, whatever that hipgher authority
- would be the orders would probably come in the name of the

Chief nf Naval Operationa?

| Admiral Inglis: Ae far as the fleet is concerned that is

S COrrects;  e1r;

(0 Mr. Gearhart: Do you know anything about thesge par-

ticuler orders?

S Admiral Inglis: No, sir,

Mr, Gearhart: May I ask counsel td endeavor to secure
them? I would like to look at them.
Mr. Mitchell; Thst is the order transferring ships %o

the Atlantic Fleet in May, 19417

LI i'r, Gearhart: Beglnning in May of 194b,

Mr, Gegell:; T taKe 1t you want tranefers both ways.
Mr, Gearhart; Yes., If there are any transfers indi-
cateq from the Atlantic to the Paclfic I wouldlike to see
" those, too; that is, the orders providing for them.
The Cpalrman: TIs that all the cross examination?

: Mr, Gearhart: I am through, yes,

(Tentative Order of Proof -« Preliminary Statement
Covering Commlttce Frocedure, et cetera, submitted
by Mr. Mitchell, 18 a8 follovs:)

.



i E - .. wif,
.". el T -';‘:1 e 20 b g Tt

& e . ey - = - L ! L . T,

o i i i = - . ."’.'..'_ ; 'h‘_.- - = 'i| ':: s, i _—r L ’ -

) g =18 - " 4 — A S Y S e 5

™ 1... .t.f' i Ly af e T ‘U" L ".. ] Ly ™

ey ‘ J'P:' X = !"‘.‘,“"" #"i.'--, i B3 .-__:-_ =T

.Fr' ‘r 3 + T Vit ,}Iﬂ | - L \ —
- ..r.-...aﬂ.;&ﬁhh »-q.dh--ﬁm.; ALY *-L-aﬁe.i" R ':‘:‘11:1.. w.;i;-

F.. w ! §
e e P B

L]

TENTATIVE ORDER OF PROQF

Preliminery Statement Covering Commi¢tes procedure, relations
with agencies 'concerned, and introduc-
tion of letters exchanged Secretaries
Forrestal, Patterson, President Trumean,
Rossevelt estate, plus Truman directives.
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The story of the actual nttunk.aﬁd the Japanese plane for
attack will be pregented by an Army and a Navy officer, who will sum~
marize all available data. The gummary will be prepared under direc-

tion of coungel along the lines suggested by the fo0llowing outline.

Care will be taken %o avoid all matters of opinion and questions of

individual responsibility. The suamary will be subject to amendment
if proved in error through subsequent witnesses. This procedure will
~gve calling acores of witnesses and will give to the Committee and

the public the first organized comprehengive account of the atteck.

A. THE ATTACK
Disposition Pacific Fleel 12/7. Show in map form.

Description

(a) Trensports west of Hawali on 12/7.

(b) PFleet base and Nahu ground and harbor installations - Hep .
(¢) Herbor nete and torpedo baffles.

(i) Depth of harbor and channel.

(e) Abpence barrage balloons.

B8rief notes installatlions neighboring ielands-
Time aifferentials and disbancesa.
Detalled égg showing fleet in Pearl Harbor 12/7 =
(List of vesasols - class and type)
Estinavos of time required 12/7 to get fleel under stean and

of harbor.

Recenngigsanc?

Extent of offshore reconnalssance evening 12/6.
Extent of offghore reconnaissance morning 12/ 7%,




Extent of inshore reconnaissance evening 12/6.
Extent of inshore reconnaissance morning 12/7.
Migsions of all other friendly planes in alr morning
12/7, including Halsey fliers, B-17's from the
mainland, P-40's on submarine exercise, etc.
Extent reconnaissance from neighboring ielmds.

7. Radar

Hours operating 12/7, scheduled and actual.
Depceription facilities available.
Locatlon |
Range, high flight or low flight
Inability to distinguish friendly planes

Presentation of historical plo%

Summary testlimony re qualifications of operatore and
handling of informatlion obtained before and during
attack

Reasons ship radar not useful

———

8. Sound Detectors

i — ——
- il . S T ——

Facilities for underwater - extent operating and manned
Pacilities for airplane spotting - extent operating and manned

- e i o
- —— — g T — —

9. Submarine Contacta

Indicate character of any submerine patrol operating 12472

Summarize reported contacts 11/27 - 12/6 inclusive.

Summarize contacte morning 12/7 giving detall of messages
sent to ehore and action taken.

)
|
|

10. Present account various phases of attack, working in generzl pilc-
ture of defensive action taken.
(Note Jap objectives, indicatlone advance knowledge)

11. Efforts to track the Japs after attack.

saccr b L b bt bt LR L L L L
g P LY FE L EEP R e rE F 20

13. Alrcraft

FL L ET L8
EEESENE.

Dispoeition planes on ground by fields at time of attack

snd gervice assignments
Number and types available
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 Number and types in operating condition

Headlines of aircraft in operating condition
Note specific reasons for lack of readiness such as
engines dismounted, guns dismounted, gas tanks empty,
ammuni tion not loaded.

Beadiness of aircraft crewe

Number and types aircraft participating in combat

Time required by type

Summarize state preparedness for combat of planes in
flight time attack.

Extent types and equipment up to date.

Anti-aircraft

Number of ship and shore units available

Number of ship and shore units operating condition
Availability amrunition and proximity to guns
Number ship and shore vnits manned and in action
Time required for various units

Defective ammunition

Extent gun types up to date

15. Brilef summery work done in such departmente as anti-sabotage,

16.

17.

1.

firet aid, civilian control, canteens, etc. Heroism.

The damage to U. S. ships, installations and personnel (photo-
eraphe and supporting statistics).

Note exﬁggt damage eelf inflicted.
Indicate extent of sabotage, if any.

The damage to the Jape

B. IHE JAP PLAY

Chronology

Date plan completed
Date left port

Date Dec. 8 fixed
Date ingtructed carry-out plan
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shipping lanes, etc.

plans and statemen

MAP ~- noting mileages

Fix po.ai.tion various
NOTE: The Jap Flan will be recongtructed from captured
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TENTATIVE OHDER OF WITNESSES

WASHINGTON*
WITNESS PRINCIPAL SUBJECT EXAVMINATION
Admiral Richardson Re -~ Complete story of the reasons why the

fleet was based at Pearl Harbor, his
trips to Washington in July and Oc-
tober, 1940, his discuseions and dis-
agreement’ with President Roosevelt and
conversatione with other officlals,
his relief, his part in the Bloch re-
nort of December 30, 1940, endorsed
January 7, which led to the Enox--
Stimgon correspondence, and other mat-
ters pertaining to his Hawaiian com-

mand .

(At this vnoint introduce Knoz letter to Stimson
dated Jan. 24, 1941, Stimson letter to Knox dated
Feb. 7, 1941, pian for employment of long-range
bombardment aviation in the defense of Cahu, Mar-
tin memo. of Aug. 20, 1941, and read into record
excerpts from defense planu.)

Mr. Hamilton, formerly Ro ~ Jap negotiatione, details of informa-
Chief, Far Eastern tion available to State Department,
Diviaion, State exchanzge of information with Army-
Department Navy representatives, and State De-

| partment attitude toward basing flest
Pearl Harbor.
Captain McCollum® Re - Information available Army and Navy
- concerning Far Waestern developments,
: Jap military preparations, fleet loca~

W—“M

oWhenever witnegas will be recalled for further examination on addi-
tional subjects, this ie indicated by asterick.

-




. WITNESS PRINCIPAL SUBJECT EXAMINATION

M

. Captain Safford® tion, etc., reporte made to responsible

. of ficers, State Department and White
Colonel Bratton® House, handling of "magic" intercepts

and distribution of meseages generally.

General Miles® Re - Function and organization of intelli-~
gence unite; information available %o

Admiral Wilkinson® these officere and action taken there-
on except as to events of 12/6 and
12/7 to be coneidered later; warninge
sent to Pearl Harbor, drafting of mes-
aages, conferences held, egencies and
persons conppul ted, action taken on Te-
plies received to warnings, related
conferences at White House, Marshall-
Stark joint messages On military sltu-
ation,

General Garow® Function and organization of War Flans
anits; information available to these

Admiral Turner® officers and action taken thereecn (ex-
cept as to events of 12/6 and 12/7 to
be considered later); warnings gent to
Peerl Harbor, drafting of messages,
conferences held, agencles and persons
consulted, mction teken on repliee Tre-~
ceived to warnings, related conferences
at White Houee, Marshall-Stark Joint
messages on milltery situation.

Genersl Arnold Warninga sent O Pearl Harbor, drafi-
ing of messages, conferences held,
fdmiral Ingersoll” agencies and persons consulted, action
taken on replies received to warninge,
related conferences at White House,
Marshell-Stark joint messages 0D mill-
tary situation.
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FCC monitoring report
Commander Safford
Comnander Kramer®
Admiral Noyes

Colonel Bratton
Colonel Sadtler
Colonel Claueen

Minitoring witnesses

5 Commander Xramer
_ Commander Safford

i Captain McCollum

Admirél Turner
Admiral Schuirmann
Admiral Wilkinson
Admiral Ingersoll
Colonel Bratton

Colonel Dugenbury

" General Miles

' General Gerow

. W i W e - - -
. L - - = — - -

‘T Colonel French

. Admiral Bearsdall

PRINCIPAL SUBJECT EXAMINATION

Re - Winds message. Inte}oeption and de-

coding of original message giving winds
code and second message Nov. 19. Steps
then taken to monitor the Jap weather
broadcasts. All available proof as to
wvhether the "execute" message was ever
heard or obtainsi. Also any information
developed on hidden word messages. Ex-
hibite may include excerpta teptimony

of officers at various poin%s.

The events of 12/6 and 12/7, including
handling of final l4-part Jap message
and messages re code burnings and 1:00
o'‘clock delivery, Marshall warning mee-
sage, conferences among Cebinet officere
and others, transmission of messages %o
White House and State Department.
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§
‘ ” Mise Grace Tully .
l

Admiral Stark

R !

General Marshall

K
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Mr. Thomas E. Dewey
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Mr. Stimson
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PRINCIPAL SUBJECT EXAMINATION

Presidential files. Any documents
which maey be found in the Rooaevelt
papere bearing on the Pearl Harbor

situstion will be introduced through
Mige Tully.

All events, including information avail-
able to him, conferences with Cabinet
officers and Fresident Roosevelt,
handling of warning messagee, extent of
Imowledge of impending attack, confer-
ences with War Depertment, etc.

All evente, including information avall-
able to him, conferences with Cabinet
officers and Preeldent Hoosevelt,
handling of warnlng messages, extent .of
knovledge of impending attack, confer-
ances with Navy Department, cic., and
Dewey incident of 1944.

Communications with General larshall and
any additional informatlon avalilable to

nim.

. All events, with particular reference

to convarsatione and meetinge with Prepi-
dent Roogevelt and other Cabinet offi-

cers, General Marehall and Admiral Stark,
ths aquestion of baeing the fleet at Pearl
Harbor, information avallable to him end
handling of ecrucial meseages, partlcipa-
tion in warninga, and the evente leading
up to the Wov. 26th note to the Japanesa

Covernment.

Re - All events, with particuler reference 1o

information available to him, his part
in the warning meseages, and his confer-
ences with President Roosevel?l and Cab=

inet officers.
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:; Admiral Mclorris

WITNESS
Knox papers

NOTE:

PRINCIPAL SUBJWCT EXAMINATION

We are advieed by the Knox estate that
the only pavers which may be avallable
are at the Navy Department, and this
i8 being investigated.

Throughout the testimony in this branch

of the presentation, particularly that directed

to high-ranking officials, a detailed inquiry will
be made into just what information wae available to
President Roosevelt and the Department of State'ac
to impending attack, and what part, if any, either .
took In giving or withholding warnings to Pearl

Ear'bor‘ - -
PEART, HARBOR
Wl S35
General Herron Bo
(To be determined) : Bg -
Captain Leyton Re -

Commander Rochefort
Admiral Mayfield
Mr. Shivers, FBI
Colonel Fislder

Colonel Bicknell

PRINCIPAL SUBJECT EXAMINATIOH

Condition of Pearl Harbor defenses
prior to Short's apvointment, earlier
alerts, and general background in-
formation.

Delzy construction fixad radar and
additionel alirfields.

All classes of information including
shlp location reports and intelligence
bulletins, messages of varicus clasees
intercepted before. and after Dec. 7,
activities of Jap consular agents,
Mori tap, Merle Smith cable to Short,
Wilkingon Yanila report, etc.
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| Admiral Bellinger

|

| General Martin

General Davidson

.

Commander Taylor

Colonel Powell

% Colonel Phillips

| Admiral Smith

Admiral Eloch

General Short

2dmiral Kimmel

Re - Pearl Harbor

Be -

H....i-"'

PRINCIPAL SUBJECT EXAMINATION

air defenpe, reconnaissance,

and all points bearing on air aspects
of situation, including detalils of Mar-

tin-Bellinger annex.

Eadar installations, efficiency of
informetion center, adequacy of
souipment and personnel.

All events, including plans made to
meet surprise attack, knowledge of

information aveilable Washington and
Hawall, and steps taken in response

to warning meseages.

s ~ All events, including plans made %o

15

It

meet surprise attack, knowledge of
information available Washington and
Hawaii, and steps teken in responee

to warning measages.

~ All events, including plans made ta

meet surprise attack, knowledge of in~
formation availeble Washington and
Hawail, and steps taken in resvponse

to warning messages.

-~ A1l events, including plans made to

meel surprise attack, knowledge of
information available Washington and
Hawaii, and stepe taken in resoonge

to warning messages.
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The Chairman: Mr. Keefe,

—

Mr. Keefe: Mr, Chairman, I have had no occasion to

say anything up to date.

— s —

The Chalrman: You have been very quiet, I will say
that.

Mr, Keefes May I say, as one member of the committee,

——— N A — i WY ——

I presume I am correct in the assumption that the welght
. to be extended to the testimony given by these two wit-

 ness who have testifled in behslf of the Army and Nevy will

’.;4 be governed by the sources of their information, the
cheracter of the information, whether 1t is of their own
xnowledge, hearsay, or vhat not.

Does the Chair so understand the situstion?

The 'Chairman: The committe,,e wiil, 6f courge, conslider

| the nature of the testimony, the source from which 1% comes

5. and the weight to be given to 1t.

Mr. Keefo: Yes, sir.

Wow, I understand from both the Admiral and the Colonel
that you have herstofore testified that your evidence, in
the main, is purely hearsay; you have no definite _lmcrwledge
~ from personal observation of any of the events which occurred
&t Pearl Harbor immedletely before t.he attack, or immediately
after and that the acurces of your information are besed

entireiv on meteried vhiech von have discoverea sz & result




'ti Witness Inglis Questions by: Mr. Keefe
| ‘i Witness Thielen

F‘

{

[r of searches made, and analyses made by those vorking for
:

3 you on your respective staffs; 1s that right?

o

k] Admirel Ingles: Speaking for the Navy, that is cor-

6 rect.

5 I Mp. Keofe: Is that correct also for the Army?

| Colonél 'mielen; That is essentisl correct, yes3, sir.

T have been asked a few questions on cros=s examination in

my professional capacity, vhich I ansvered to my own knov-

'ledge.
i :
) i Mr. Keefe: Do you qualify as an expert on all matters

relating to the Army?

Colonel Thielen: No, sir, I do not.

Wpr. Keefe: Do you qualify as an expert on all matters

e | SN L LIS

l
|
15 i relating to the Navy, Admiral?
|
1

g Admiral Inglis: No, sir.

Mp. Keefe: So that neither of you qualify as experts

18 || in the- sccepted sense of the term "mrt vitnesses” .
(0 i Now, I have & few questions that I would 1like to ask
) ,I which have apperently not been heretofore developed in con-

‘; nection vit_h the cross examination. 1 direct my attention

first to the stetement made by you, Admiral, To the effect

X

23 +that certain orders were 1sgued declaring certain vaters ~-

24 they were ilssued as the result of the executive order of the

i
!
|
i
|
|
|

25 |l peasident -~ avound the Yswniion Telends to be defensive
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*‘Witnesl Inglis Questions by: Mr. Keefe
[ : t :
2 | borders., as I understood it.

3 Admiral Inglis: That order, if that 1s your polint, sir,
vas, as far as the Navy wvas concerned, contained in a general

order 1uuéd by the Secretary of the Navy, and it defined

. two defensive sea sreas which wvere outlined on the chart

1n.thé course of the prepared statement.

Mr. Keefe: W1ll you refer to your prepared statement

and see if I am in error, that you referred to it as an

ezecutive order of the President designeting csrtalin pro-

—

hibited areas?

— i -

Admiral Inglis: It is not 1n my prepared stastement. I

— . —
o el o il e = — i e e S S e R gy TP e e o

gave that ad 1ib, because general orders of that nature usually

R

- - ——
o e i e e e W wm

derive from executive orders, andi I personally assumed, &8s

I gave that statement, that it was derived from an executive

order.

Mr. Keefe: Is that a mere espumption on your part?

e mmm = e m —  ——
e . e W me— W

Admiral Inglis: If that is e question at issue, I
will be very happy to verify that. I still think 1t did

derive from the executive order.

Mr. Keefe: You have not seen the executive order?
Admirsl Inglis: Not recently, no, sir.

Mp. Keefe: Did you ever see 1t?

e — e e o = — ——

- -

Admirel Inglis: I cannot say whether I ever did or
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| Witness Inglis _ Questions by: Mr. Keefe

|
Mr. Keefe: Do you know the content of that order?

~ Admiral Inglis: Not now, no sir. I can look 1t up.

’Mr. Keefe; Do you know the date of the general order,

-

i 1f eny vas issued pursuant to the executive order?

Admiral Inglis: Not at this time, no, sir.

|
| Mr. Keefe: Have you a copy of that general order

| in your possession now?

Admirel Inglis: WNo. We will get it for you, though.

Mpr. Keefe: Now, may I state, Mr. Counsel, that I

e EE e e — o =

would like to have, for purposes of identiflication, the

executive order issued by the President, if any, establish-

| ing the prohibited wvaters around the Philippine Islands.

Mr. Gesell: The Philippine, or the Hawalian Islends?

Mr, Keefe: I mean the Hawsiien Islands. Pardon me.

1t might possibly be included in the same order, I donit
\ | :

knov .

Y would also like to have a copy of the order issued by
the Navy. the general order, 1f such an order was in fact
issued, including the date of that order.

H Admiral Inglis: The Navy Department will produce that.

=~

- PR B N e & T

the source of the meterial which you heve, and which you

—— .
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Well, if there is one relating to the Philippine Islands

Mr, Keefe: Now, what iz your present recollection, Irom
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| Witness Inglis Questions by: Mr. Keefe

!
| did 1t genmerally eatablish?

Admiral Inglis: My recollection is that 1t established
a defensive sea area., It gave the boundaries of this area,
and it required that no merchant vessels, either foreign
or U. S. be permitted to proceed through thet area, nor no

foreign men-of-war be p‘ermiﬂ:ed to proceed through that

area without the approvel of the Secretery of the Navy,

Mr. Keefe: Do you knov how extensive the area was?

Admirel Inglis: Yes, sii, That was outlined on the

. chart during yesterday’s presentation. It wes not very ex-

| tensive. It did cover the approaches o Pearl Hasrbor and

the Xsneohe Air Statlon.
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Witness Inglis Questions by: Mr. Keefe

Mr. Keefe: Was that a secret order?

Admiral Inglis: TNo, sir.

Mr. Keefe: Was it published to the world?

Admiral Inglis: I am morally certain it was, yes, sir.

Mr. Keefe: So foreign ships would ha.;vo notice of the

 existence of such an order?

Admirel Inglis: Yes, sir.

Mr. Keefe: Did the order provide as to what actlion the
Navy was to take in the event any forelgn ships entered that
'rohlibited area?

Admirel Inglis: I do not belleve the spedifio action
was prescribed, but certainly the Navy was to prevent any
movement of that kind with all resources at its command.

My. Keefe: Your ovidence, as I recall, indlcates that

the Wavy did so on the morning of December 7 before the Japanese

attack.

Admiral Inglis: That is a falr assumption.

Mpr. Koeefe: In the matter of sinking the submerine by

- the destroyer WAKD.

Admiral Inglis: Yes, sir.
Mr. Keefe: Is that right.
Admirel Inglis: Yes, sir.

Mr. Keefe: Do you have, as the result of the search

which von heve conducted, any lnowledge of anv other ships or
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Questions by: Mr. Eeefe

i vessels of any character having been sunk other than those

|

 which you have testified to?

Admiral Inglis: TNo, sir. You msan prior to December T,

| on or prior to December 7?

Mr. Keefe: On or prior to December 7.

Admiral Inglis: No, 8ir.

Mr. Keefe; Now I bellieve you testified that the aircraft

. carrier ENTERPRISE on Degcember 7T was proceeding eastward.
Admiral Inglis: That is correct, 8ir.

Mr. Keefe: Do your records indicate wnat thet group of
| ships was composed of?

Admiral Inglis: Yes, &ir.

Mr. Keefe: That were escorting the ENTERPRISE?

Acmiral Inglis: Yes, sir.
My, Keefe: Will you identify them, please?

2dmiral Inglis: That task foree consisted of the aircraft

| carrier ENTERPRISE, the heavy orulsers NORTHAMPTON, CHESTZR,

| SALT TAKE CITY: the destroyers BALCH, MAURY, CRAVEN, GRIDLEY,

!
|

| one aircraft carrier, three heavy cruisers and nine destroyers.
| |

| Mr. Reefe: That task force hed 'been taking some meterial

'MC CALL, DUNLAP, BENHAM, FANNING end ELIET. The total was

|
! out to Weke Islend?

i:

{ Admirel Inglis: It hed been taking airplanee to Wake

¢i | 3slend, yes, sir.




Witness Inglis : Questions by: Hr. Keefe

|

[
.

Mr. Xeefe: Do I understand that the cruisers and de-

gtroyers were acting as convoys for the ENTERPRISE?

Admiral Inglis: The word that we use for it is "escort",
gir.
Mr. Keofe; Escort?

Admiral Inglis: Yes, sir. The convoy 18 or are the

f ships which the escort escorts.

Mr. Keefe: Pardon me. I am not very familier with Navy

practice. The convoy is the whole works and the escort are

. those that escort the convoy, 18 that right?

Admirel Inglis: We usually speak of a convoy &s the ships

1 to protect.

Mr. Keefe: 1In this case the convoy was what? The

|, LEXINGTON or the ENTERPRISE?

Admiral Inglis: The flagship was the ENTERPRISE.
Mr. Xeefo: What were the ships that were being protected
»n their way along from Wake Island?

Admiral Inglis: 1In this particular case it was called

. 2 task force rather than either a convoy or an escort. How-

" ever, I will try to clarify that by saying thet the ENTERPRISE --

Mr. Keefe: (Interposing) ILet us get it right there.
The Cheirman: Let him complete the answver.
Mr. Keefe: On the way out, vhen we were taking planes

out to Veke end other reterisl. vas that & convoy?




- Witness Inglis Questions by: Mr. Keefe

Admiral Inglis: We would oall it a task force in that

case, because there were no non-combatent ships in that group

. of ships.

Mr. Keefe: So on both occasions then this group of

| ships thet left Pearl Farbor and went out to Wake wes a task

corce?
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Admirel Inglis: That is right, sir.

Mr. Reefe:; And it was e task force on the way beck?
Admiral Inglis: That is right, sir.

Mr. Keefe: 1Is that correct?

Admiral Inglis: Yes.

Mr. Keefe: All right, we will strike the word "convoy"
out of this discussion then.

Now what time did that task force leave Wake on the way
back to Pearl Harbor? Do your records indicate that?

Admirsl Inglis; I am afraid I cannot give you that
off-hand. We will find it.

Mr. Keefe: Do you have available the log of the
ENTERPRISE?

Admirel Inglis: We ocan get it. It mey take some time,
thought. These logs are not readilly available. We will try
to get then.

Mr. Keefe: 1In conmnection with your examination of the

facts lmnediately bafor2 and after Pearl Havhor, d1id vou have
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\

access to the logs of the ENTERPRISE? *‘ﬁhkh

Admiral Inglis: The log itself was not available, but
a number of extracts from the log were included in the court
nf inquiry and the Robert Board Report, and War Diaries,
things or that nature.

Mr. Keefe: What do you mean when you say the log of
¢.he ENTERPRISE is not available? Do you mean 1t cannot be
obtained?

Admiral Inglis: No, sir, I do not mean that. I mean
it was not readily available in the time we had to conduct
this research.

Mr. Reefe: Now in order that thils record may be clea ;-
because I am & boy from the country end do not understand all
these things -- will you explain in the record just what the
og of a ship 1s supposed to contaln?

Admirel Inglis: The log of a ship in the Navy consists
in general of two types of information. One 1s contelned in
columns which tebulate meteorological data such as temperature,
humidity, height of the berometer, such data &8 the speed wvhich
“he ship is making, the number of miles, nautical miles that
nave been steamed dﬁring each hour of the day, the drills
+hat have bean.held, the shipis position at 8 o‘clock in the

morning, &t noon, anc at 8:00 P .M.

- o ; - . & ¥ n
alsasifleaticn 48 undsr ths iterr "Remarks',
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ans t:3a reasri:s 1. Yhe log contain a joﬁrnnl of events of
interest, and those are divided into the various watches,

that is the mid-watch is from midnight to 4:00 A.M., the morn-
1ngtwatch from 4:00 A.M. to 8:00 A.M., and so forth.

The Watch Officer, the Officer of the Deck, signs Iin
nerson the remarks, or the diary pertinent to his particular
watch. That signature is also taken as an sauthenticaticn of
the corresponding date which appears in the columns, such as
the meteorological deta and the speed and mileage that the
ship has covered.

lMr. Keefe: Does the log ordinarily contain information
as to orders received by the ship?

Admiral Inglis: The log would probablﬁ contain the

f briefest sort of reference to the reason for the ship getting
under way. I do not think for the purposes of thils cammittee‘
that would be particularly valuable, because it usuelly 1s
couched something like this: p
| "In accordance with signal from Division Commsnder got

under wey end stood out of the Herbor,"
Thet would not give the source of the Division Commaender‘s

oraer .

Mr. Keefe: Would it contain information, for example,

'

|
i

' a8 to when a flight of scout bombers or planes left the dédk

| P a shin®
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Admiral Inglis: Yes, 8Bir.

Mr. Keefe: Would 1t contain memoranda as to any orders
relating to the conduct of those planes after they left the
ship?

Admiral Inglis: Will you repeat that question?

Mr. Keefe: Read the question, please.

(The question was read by the reporter.)

Admiral Inglis: In general, no, sir.

Mr. Keefe: Then if the WNTERPRISE, either on the 6th
of December, 1941, as 1t proceeded from Wake to Pearl Harbor,

tovards Pearl Harbor, or on the early morning of the 7th of

" December, had escort planes in the air paetrolling the area

T ashead of this task forece, would that information be found in
‘he log of the ENTERPRISE?
Admirel Inglis: I would expect the information &8 To
+he time and the number of planes vhich were lsunched would
appear in the log; also the time and the number of planes

" which returned to the ship would appear in the 1log;, and

arobably & brief word or two etout the mission of those planes

would appeer in the log.
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Shack Mp. Keefe: Would the log also indicate vhether those

planes vere armed or unarmed?

Admiral Inglis: Under those circums tances, on December

6 and 7, I would be inclined to think that 1t vould not con-

tain thet information. _
¥Mp. Keefe: I have indicated, I belleve, that I would

1ike to heve the log of the Enterprise available.
Well, now, you testifled, as I recsll, 1n your genqral
statement &8 it appears in our record of the testimony, page
72, that 1ﬁ.add1tion.t0'regular scheduled reconnsissance
f1ights, the US3 Enterprise 200 miles west of Pearl Harbor
. ; isunched scout bombers armed with machine guns shortly after
6 a,.m. wvhich seafched to the eastward ghead of the ship,
an arc of 110 degrees to a distance of 150 mlles.
Where did you get that information?
Admiral Inglis: That information was taken from the
? sction report of the Enterprise, and from various other
original sources. I would hazard a guess that some of that

came from the interrogation of the pllots of those planes.

Mp. Keofe: VYou say the action report of the Enterprise.

. What is that?

!
|

Admirel Inglis: Whenever a ship of the Navy 1s in action

l
. involving any shooting, the commanding officer is reqguired to .

‘ho sesion. which conteins pumercue detalls,

ﬁ subnit & report of

i
3 L
i
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such as the number ;:)f rounds of ammunition fired, the
damage to his ovn ship, the estimated damage to the enemy,
a narrative of the events.

Mr. Keefe: Was the Fnterprise in action that morning
at 6 a.m.?

Admiral Inglis: Her planes vere in action et that
time,

Mr. Keefe: In adtion egalnst vhom? '

Admirsl Inglis: Against the Jspanese planes that

attacked Pearl Harbor. Not at six o’clock, but in the

- course of that flight.

Mr. Keefe: Well, but, my dear sir, let us make this
clear. The atteck on Pearl Harbor occurred at 7:55,
according to your testimony. These ships left the Eﬁterpriae,
these-planea, according to your testimony, shortly after six
olclock a.m,, nesrly two hours before the attack on Peerl
Harbor. They certainly were not engaged in any action at
that time, were they, agsinst the Japs?

Admiral Inglis: They wvere engaged 1in action against
the Japs sometiwe after T:45 and before they landed at Ewa
Fileld at times varying from 9:15 to 10:1'5, vhich I believe
vere the figures .

Mr. Reefe: When they left the Enterprise, they were

! equipped ard reedy for acticn, were they not, at 6 cleloek

{
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h3 that morning?
Admirel Inglis: I think that is a falr assumption,

because they vere firing at Japsnese planes on their wvay

into Ewa Landing Field.
Mr. Keefe: You stated in your general statement that

they were armed.
Aémiral Inglis: That iz right, sir,
Mpr. Keefe: And after leaving the Enterprise they were
supposed to proceed on end land et Ewa; is that right?
Admirsl Inglis: That is my unders tending, yes, s8ir.

Mp. Keefe: As they were coming east that morning, and
. f finally ceme over the Tasland, they engaged the Japs vho vere

then sttecking Peerl Harbor?
Admivel Inglis: That is the atory &s I have it, yes sir.

. Keefo: Do you deduce from any of the information
you have been sble To obtein, that the commander of that task

force hﬁd any knowledge that there waa 1ikely to be an attack

. on B 1 Harbor that morning at 6 ofclock?

Ll

Admirel Inglis: No. sir.
Mr. Keefe: Where is the sction réport of the Enterprise?

Bave you seen 1t?

A‘dmiral Inglis: It is now in the Archives and records

4 of the Wasvy Department.

Hazve vou seen it?

Mr, Yeofe:
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hi Mr. Keefe: }hj I ask. Mr, ¥Mitchell, that that action
. report of the Enterprise be produced?
Mr. Mitchell: Yes, sir.
Mr. Keefe: For use in connection with this examination.
Mr. Mitchell: Yes, sir.
Mr. Keefe: Now, may I eak you this queations
So far as the world knew, and the people of America knew,
eand so far és the records show, this country was at peace
with Jepan at 6 o%clock on the morning of the Tth day of

December, was it not?

Admiral Inglis: I cannot _apeak for the people of the

vorld, but speaking for myself, that was my impression, that

ve were technlcel ly at peace, jea, sir.

Mr. Keefe: We were technically at peace?

Admiral Inglis: Yes, air,

Mr. Eeefo: Is thet the way you want to say 1t?

Admirel Iﬁglias. 'i.‘imt is the way I want to say 1¢t,
because witﬁ e tesk force approaching Pesrl Harbor for the
purpose of mking 8 surprise attac}c on the isvy and Army
st thet location, I would say it vas highly technicel.

Mr. Keefe: All right. Do your records disclose, in

the sction report of the ZEnterprise, as to why these planes

' were launched in making reconnaissance on the morning of the

(
'

| 7th at 6 o%clock?

il
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Adpiral Ingliss I am advised that the purpose glven

ves routine flight training.

Mp. Keefe:; Routine flight training?

Admiral Inglis: Yes, sip., I hope you will not try

to pin me down toO closely on that, becaune 1 am really not

too well informed.

¥r . Reefe: Very well. We will try to go into that

maybe st the time when Admirsl Balsey, or gomeone wWho was

on the job, testifies To it, perhaps.

Then, sm I toO understand thet so Tar as the information

availeble that you have from the record, the log of the

Enterprise. the action report of the Enterprise, or whatever

record you mey have examined, or jour researchers may have

*het while wve were technically st peace &t 8six
the Enter-

exenined,

prise, returning 28 part of the task force from Wske Island

with the ships wvhich you have described snd enumerated, ald

have out in front of that tagk fovce B petrol of planes ,

18 scout bombers Tully ermed peady for action?

That 18 my undersetanding, Yyes. 8ir.

Admiral Ingliss

Mr. Xeefe: And that thoge bowbers, a3 tney proceeded

eagt, lesrned of the attack at 7:50, and proceeded then To

pearl Harbor and engeged the enemy?

Thet 4e my undersisnding, Jes&, sir.
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Mr. Keefe: 18 that rights

- iral Tnglias That 18 correct, 3ir,

e agttack came

f Now, then at 7355 when thils
Vr. KeSles - di
tagk for
HsTbOT wvhere do you locete thia
on Pearl 8 .
?
Admirsl Helsey apecif‘icallg e
Ingliss TwO hundyred miles Ves
p.dmiral ng :
Harbol .
Mr. Reefe: pDirectly west?
i83 , 81r,
Admiral Inglis?s Yes
° 't«;
NI . Keefe: A1l righ -

Q
¢, carrier Texington:
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wvhich was includ@:l the 8

v . Keefes Where ¥a
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e g 60 milea ITrom Midway ,
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Amiy Inglis:
pdmival 1DE
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Mp. Reefe: 9
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of Admiral Halsey'!s task force 8.
Mr. Keefe: 'Gill you point out on the map. just for

the purpose of observation, about wvhere the Halsey task
force was, and vhere the Newton task foréo'uau.

 Admirel Inglis: There is task force 12, that blue
dot, at which Command er Barrett is pointing. And then he
is going to draw his wand in the direction immediately south
of east to task férce 8, I just made a very hasty estimate

here of the distance hetveen the two, and it comes out sbout
350 miles.

Mr. Keefe: Yes.

Wow the task force commended by Admiral Newton wes on
the way to Wake Island, was 1t -~ or Midway?

Admiral Inglis: Midwayo.

Mr., Keefe: Midvay?

Admiral Iﬁglia: Ves, 8ir.

Mp. Keefe: To deliver certain Marine planes?

Admirel Ingliis: That 18 correct, sir.

ir, Keefe: To Midway?

Admirsl Inglis: That is correct, sir.

Mpr. Keefe: Will you enumerate the ships that composed

the task force commanded by Admiral WWew ton?

Admiral Inglis: The 'shipe were the sircraft cerrier

| Lexington ihe hepvy cruisers Chicago. Portland, and Anforia
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and destroyers Porter, Drayton, Flusser, lamaon, and Mahan.

A total of one aircraft carrier, three heavy cruisors. and

five destroyers, nine altogether.

Mr. Keefe: Do you have any information as to vhother
reconna issance vas conducted by Admiral Newton by the use
of planes? |

Admiral Inglis: The evidence on that, #¥r. Congressman,
18 2 1little bit -- in fact, 1t is very vague, In the testi-
mony of Admiral Newton T believe he said that plsnes were
out scouting, but he did not say what planes they were.

They may have been planes fvom the Iexington, or they may

heve been planes from the heavy crulsers,

There iz also uome{:hing to indicate that the Lexington

cerried a hesvy deck loed of these Merine planes, which

cluttered up her flight deck, meking the launching of planes

difficult.
Mr. Keefe: I want to clear this situstlion up if I can.

On page 179 of the testimony which you gZave yesterdsy,
under cross examination by senator Ferguson, referring to
the Lexington group under the comman d of Adﬁ::lral Newton,

Jenator Ferguson asked you this question:

"Do you know whether they did any reconneiosance?’

Your answer was. "I understand, vecause o the additional

| Mersine Corpe plenes on b

f!

cord.the flight deck wes 0 cluttered

- - -
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that they vere not able to launch any."
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"senator Ferguson: So there was no reconnaissance
from that? :
"pdmiral Inglis: Not from the Lexington.” f
4

Is thot your testimony?

Admiral Inglis:. I presume it 1s, sir, and that vas | ..

b my understanding yesterday. My sttention vas invited last

night to --

Mr. Keefe (interposing): Well, that --

-F-:—"!._‘

Mr. Gesell: Wait a minute, Congressmen, Let him finish.

Admirsl Inglis: Beceuse of this cross examination of

Senator Ferguson®s, my staff attempted to look this matter

up & little more thoroughly, and the best they could give

B "

me this morning was there was some doublt a8 to just vhat

N
planes there were in the alr. So I would prefer Admirsl

Newton to answer that.

Mr. Koefe: After you so testified, Admiral ~- which,
of course, I undersitend you are testifying just from your |
recollectior: of the material and papers and files, so on and
so forth -- you were not there, and necessarily you have no

. l personal recollectlion of it.
Admirel Inglis: That is correct, sir.
Mr. Keefe: As & metter of fact, when you got through

25 Jyour teatimony yas3tesday, some of your staff called your ate

L A : M
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| was ssked of Admirel Newton by Admiral Hewitt:

N O NCLOM'H

.- | considered in the past. I set a speed of 17 knots in day~-
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tention to the testimony of Admiral Newton himself given

| before Admiral Hewitt, did they not?

Admiral Inglis: I em not sure to whom the testimony

f

!

|

%' vas given, but that is correct. sir.

E Mr. Keefe: I now call your attention to the testimony

- ' of Admirsl Newton himself given before Admiral Hewitt in
3 '; the so-called Hewitt investigetion which sppears on page

' 318, questions 29. 30, snd 31 on that pege. This question

| "Do you recall having any particular concern over the

fact thet the mission was advancing your course over 1,000

miles tovards Japan?

"ansver. I considered that I was going into vaters

thaet had not been frequented by our ships for some time,

i —— e A — - —— — = - -
—_— =

'« ' and there might be more danger from submerines than ve had

11,

1ight, end zigzegging. I elso had scouting flights made

R — —— -

' |' by planes to cover our advance.”

Did you reed that testimony of Admiral Newton himself?

Admiral Inglis: Thet wes invited to my attention
oither late last night or early this morning, snd very
' gelection you just read.

Yr. Keefe: Then, as a matter of fact, vhether the

— -

= s g R e I e e i
——

planes came from the flight deck of the Lexington, the
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Witness Thielen
carrier, or wvhether they came from some other ship that
vas part of that .ta'ak force, the record, as given in the
testimony of Admiral Newton himself, said that he had not
lonly scout planes covering his advance, but that also be-
cause he vas in veters that our ships had not theretofore
been traveling for some time, zigzagging his ships to
avoid possible ettack by submarines.

Did you gather thet from the teai'.imons?

Admirel Inglis: %Yes, air, that is precisely whast the

- tes timony sayé .

— - we=— ==
=

Mr. Keefe: Well, now. then, what submarines would be

I. 1iable to attack at that time”®

Admiral Inglis: I am afrald that 1o s conjectural
question which I am not prepared to answver,

Mr, Keefe: Now, I would like, for s moment, to address

. my remarks to the Colonel, and I would like to have placed

 back on the easel that map or plat shoving the --

Colt;nel Thielen: The radar, sir?

Mr. Keefe: The rader chart.

ﬁr. Murphy: Mr. Cheirmen, will the gentleman yleld
for a question vhile the testimony is waliting?

IMr. Keefe: A question of whom?

Mr. Murphy: The gentléman from Wisconsin.

M. Keof'e: You want to esk me a question?
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Mr. Murphy: Yes, sir,
I wonder if the gentleman is reading from the Hewitt

' peport. or the Hart report?

Mr. Keefe: When I said Hewitt I meant Hart. Will you

. correct the record? I am reading from the Hart report,

Mr. Murphy: That is not the Hewitt report at all. It
is page 318 of the Hart report.
Mr. Keefe: Thank you very much for your diligence in

correcting me.

Senstor Ferguson: Mr. Cheirman, could I inquire as to

~ the date of the Hart report?

Mr., Keefe: It is dated February 12, 1944 to June 15,
1944,

Senator Ferguson: Is it the report or the testimony?

Mr. Keefe: It is testimony in the hearing conducted

by Admiral Hart.

Sepator Ferguson: Do you wvant to correct the record

" in any way, meking it show 1t is testimony rather than

" report?

Mr. Keefe: Well, 1t is all included. The testimony

is included in the report.

Senstor Ferguson: Mr. Chairman, cen I inguire vhether

or not Admiral Hart filed a reporti?

™o Chalrman: Does the Congressman know whether he

Sehad. nillige

-

"l. 1 4 -:“"‘H" ﬂ‘u' "‘_fgx_hif!?; ! L
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did or not?
Mr. Murphy: May I sugg est it would be better to call

1t the Hart record.
Mr. Gesell: I think the confusion comes because the

I trenscript, vhich is the record, is called the report. As
| 1 understand 1t, that 1g the reason for the confusion.
Mp. Keefe: Thet is what I have understood it to be.

. In reading references to it in other psrts of these very

'~ voluminous records, it is referred to as the Hart report.

Tn this report of course, is contained the testlimony

. of innumersble witneszes, and I quoted from the testimony

of Admiral Newton.
Now, I céll your attention narticulerly to this chart.

T will get over here so 1 cen 5€€ it myself. My eyesight

. is not good.
Ag I understoed from your ‘testimony, Colonel, this

stpoak that you have indicated on the exhibit --
Is this going to be an exhibit? The record vill not

. be very good, because the record will not show vhat I am

 ’ pointing to unless We have it as an oexhibit.

The Chairman: It is an exhiblit that has been submitted

to all of us here, which is not in 'color.

M, Keef‘ez What iz the number of the exhibit? Army

| Exhibit To. 10.
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Mr. Mitchell: Thst is going to be offered.
Colonel Thielen: That is page 8 of the Army exhibit,

sir.

Mr. Keefe: Just so the record vill indicate vhat ve

eare talking sbout.
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Mr. Marphy: May I suggest that is the exhlibit that

|
nas been verified by Colonel Murphy.

‘I Mr. Keefe: And further authenticated by Congressman
III ‘ .

| Murphy. That ought to meke 1t unanimous.

; At least here is & map blown up, as you testified, from

|
fl an Army exhibit, showing what I unrlprstood you to say was in-
| ~ormation that was obtained from this mobile radar unit located,
' on the morning of the 7th of Novembar, up here at Opana, is

- that »ight?

Colonel Thielen:‘ The 7th of Decembez? , 31r. Otherwise

our ateitement is correct.

Mr. Keefe: All right. Now these dots in the center

—

atarting at 7:02 and going down through 7:39, 7:40, 7:43,
indicate the flight of planes coming in?

Colonel Thielen: Yes, s8ir,.

e W A ——— — i — o — | i

- . —— W T— . —— ——— =

Mr. Keefe: Coming in Pearl Herbor?

Colonel Thielen: Yes, sir.

I Mr. Keefe: Is that right?

Mr. RKeeflfe: And that is teken from the chart made out

-— - @

|

]* Colonel Thielen: Yes, sir, that is correct.

i

i there at this rader detecting apperatus, is that right?

Colonel Thielen: I do not know exactly how that record

e g

e

wvas mede. We have it as an authenticated record of the plot

of the Opana madio shatlon, signed by the Assisuant Signal

—— — e ——
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- Jfficer of the Hawallan Department .

Mr. Keefe: What are these dots over here on the purple

|
i
. arrov pointing towards the Island? What do they indicate?

Colonel Thielen: Those are plots which were made a2t the

|
| timee indicated by the Opeana station.

I Mr. Keefe: Well, the times of those are 045, 6:48, 6:51,

! we on and so forth.

| Colonel Thielen: Yes, sir. There 18 no 1:ﬁpliaa.tion that

shose were Japanese planes.

I
| Mr. Keefe: They mey have.been our own planes, so far as
|
t

the evidence shows?

. Colonel Thislen:; They may have been.
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Mr. Keefe: There is no evidence to show what'thoao

. planes were then?

Colonel Thielen: Not to my knowledge.

Mr. Keefe: I notice also, to the left of the large purple
i arrow pointing toward the island, two streaks, with an arrow

f pointing in the opposite direction, and two times indicated,

i 10:39 and 10:27. |

What does that arrow indlcate?

‘Colonel Thielen; That 1s taken from the plot. .Thét was

i indicated on the plot as an arrowv. The cléar arrov is an

? attempt to reproduce the arrow shown on the basic document, &n
original of which was offered to the committee yesterday after-
| noon.

Mr. Keefe: My question related to this arrow to the

- left. What does thet indicete?

Colonel Thielen: I%¥ 1s the blue arrow. I am explaining
the blue arrow_which 1ies within the purple arrow. Thet is
the. arrow formed by the mask which was placed over the purple
IPPTOW .

Mr. Beefe: I am talking about the arrow which has to

| the left of 4t the time 10:39 and 10:27. What does that

arrov indioate?
Colonel Thielen; It indicates a plot. That 1ls the way

't wag given on the document from which that exhibit wes taken,




al-2

tl

i O

15 A"

Witness Thielen Questions by: Mr. Kesefe

.48 an arrov rather than as a succession of pips.
| Mr. Keefe; Does that indicate, 111' the pips vere on here
!:f ~ould it indicate planes flying away from the Island?
: Colonel Thielen: ‘ It appears to indicate one or more

 aircraft flying away from the Island.

Mr. Keefe: Why aren't the pips on here the same as on

 the other arrow?

Colonel Thielen: I can't answer that. That is The way
it wvas on the original |
Mr. Keefe: AL least, so far as your testimony 1s con-
. cerned, then, the arrow to which I have referred which is
L sointed toward the top of the exhibit, and to the left of

5* which appears the times "10:39 and 10 27", refers to planes

; that were leaving the Island?

: Colonel Thielen: Two or more planes.
Mr. Keefe; QGoing avey?

Colonel Thielen: Yes, sir.

. Mp. Kesfe: Now, then, I would like to know this: In

your examination of the files pelating to this alrcraft attack
on Pearl Harbor, did you find a record of the transmission To

. any authority in the Island of the planes as they left?

Colonel Thielen: There is no such a-tatement In my testimony

|
| por did I encounter any such statement in any other teastimony.

| Mr. Xeafe: Do you know whether or nct the records

. %
Bl b b8 0 de Aia S
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. 3ontain information furnished from this mobile unit which

was ultimately given to the authorities out there at Pearl

~ Harbor which indicated the flight of planes ava.ﬁ from the Island?

Colonel Thielen: No, sir. All I know about the outgoing
xight 1s.that it appeared on the h18t6r1031 plot, so-called.

Mr. Keefe: And you have no knowledge as to when that Iin-
formation appearing on the historicel plot may have been given

to the authorities on the Island?

Colonel Thielen: No, sir, I have no such information.

Mr. Keefe; Have you ever checked the racords to ascertaln

~ vhether there was in fact any such transmittal of information

as to this outgoing flignht?

Colonel Thielen: I have not personally done so. I know

 +3at this whole Opana Station question was gone into very

vhoroughly by the researchers working with me.

Mr. Keefe: Well, from your knowledge and the Iinforma-
tion geined from your gleenings of this material that you went
over and that your researchers went over, could ryou say whether
or not vhen informetion was cbtained at‘ this mobile station
7“hether that information wes trmnﬁtted to the Commsnding
officer, Generael Short, or anybody else in command out there
at that time?

Colonel Thielen: It divides itself into two parts, sir.

T bave t2atifisd goncerning that long inward plot which atarts
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a2t 7:02, which was reported to the Watch Officer at Fort

/

- took no action in that connection.

Mr. Reefe: Well now, in order that I might be perfectly

il - -

clear, I understood that this particular radar station had

. shut down some time after 7 ofclock.

—— — o —
- "

Colonel Thielen: I didn’t say that, sir.

Mr. Keefe: Well, was it in continuous operation all
during the attaoka?l

Colonel Thielen: The plot indicates that it was in oper-
ation from 7:02 to 7:43. We have the testimony of Lieutenant
‘Tyler that when he received notification of the attack at
f 8 ol¢lock he recelled all radar personnel to their statlons.
| Whether they actually so returned or not I do not know. Whet

*

-

happened af'ter 8 ofclock I have only the knowledge indicated
| by the plot which we have been discussing.
Mr. Reefe: Then the historical plot which glves you

' the information that certain planes were spotted leaving the

! 1sland, certainly would indicete that that radar statlon vas

' in operatian at the times indicated on the exhibit, 10:39 and

10:277°

Colonel Thielen: Yes, sir, that would so indlcate.

-— —— . —— — ———— = = & s
" - e e * - - - L

Mr. Reofe: So if this station was in operation at 10:39

y and 10:27 aad picksd wp flights of planes, ons or more,
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leaving the Island, golng away, would that information normally
have been immediately transmitted to General Shortis office,
or somebody in command on that Island? '

Colonel Thielen: It would unguestionably have peen trans-

mitted as far as the information Center in order that the

i' propar action could be taken by the Air Forces. Wwhether or

not it would have come to General Short s personal attention or

" not I can't say.

o ——

Mr. Keefe: The plotting also indicates the direction

that those planes were taking and the distance they were awvay

" at the time the radar picked them up.

1 (]

Colonel Thielen: Yes, sir.

Mr. Keefe: So if they had had the information they would

| nave kaown that these returning plenes were flying away from

the Tsland in this direction, would they not?
Colonel Thielen: %Yes, slr.

. Mpr. Keefe: And the task forces gt sea, both of them

- were out there for the purpose of going into actlon, werent

1 they?

|
3
1
|
{

!

Colonel Thielen: They were out thera for that purpose?
Mpr. Keefe: You can't ansver that. JYou are from the Army.

Pardon me.

Do you know whether or not in the search of your records

 and all of the mrterial thatl came ©o your e.ttention ~-- radar
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. peing on land under the control and jurisdiction of the Army
| - |
~ and the Navy not having any land-based radar -- do you know

|
I‘ whether or not there are any records avallable as to when

- general Short!s ofrice, or anybody else in command, was notifled

|
|

of this plot showing these planes leaving the Island?

Colonel Thielen: No, sir, I have no such information. I

- i A — -

should, however, like to point out in this connection that we

have no definite information that those were hostile planes.

The Cheirman: Are you through, Mr. Keefe?

Mr. Keefe: Just e mﬁment, please.

T would like to ask the Admiral, 1f I may.

| The Chairmen: Go ahead.

* Mr. Keefe: Do you have available -- strike that out.
| Colonel, may I have your attention a moment, please.

I Colonel Thielen: Yes, sir.

; Mr. Keefe: There has been offered the duly certified

record of the plotting of these planes, an instrument which 1s

~ gertified to by Lieutenant Murphy ~-Lieutenent Colonel, I

!1' guess «-

1
FII

Senator Brewster: Mr. Chairman, I think that should be
offered. I understood iU was. |

Mr. Keofe: I would like to have it identifled and offered
in evidence nowvw.

Mo, Masohr: That will be Exhiloit 4, M. Chalrman.,

k] il " - o= d ' L - . - 1 L
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The Chairman: This 18 the one that was asked for yester-

day and obtelned. 1t was not put in the record as an exhibit.

Mp. Keefe: Will you have 1t ldentified as &an exhibit?

Mr. Mitchell: We will make it Exhibit 4 and offer it in

Exhibit 4 will be this this chart showing the plotting

ing of December T.

gvidence.

by the Radar station at Opana on the morn

That is enough, jgn’t it, Colonel?

Colonel Thielen: That 18 a sufficient description.

Mp. Mitchell: Exhiblt No. 4, Mr., Congressman.

(The document referred to was
narked as Exhibit No. %.)

Mr. Keefe: Now, colonel, this Exhilbit L 4is supposed Lo

be a correct record. { note that you have, in prepering the

big chert which has peen exhibited to the committee, you have

1eft off two words that appser in red ink dpposite the numbers

the time 10:39 and 10:27, the words peing ‘enemy return’.

'giving
Did you see thosze?
Colonel Thielen: I did, sir.
Mr, Keefe: Who put that on there?

(4)
presumably Lieutenant Colonel Murphy.

Colonel Thielen: In addi“-’:ion to the words "enemy return”

. appears a question mark. 1 have deliberately omitted from

.
- b | k ¥ e
N
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Witness Inglis

my testimony all questionable material.

Mp. Keefe: That is why it was left out?

Colonel Thielen: Yes, sir.
Mr. Gesell: I would like to point out that on the exhibit

wvhich we have prepared to offer the words "enemy return" and

the question mark appear. Ttem 7 of the Army Exhlbit.

Mr. Keefe: We have of fered this and this shows the same

thing. This is the original.

That is all of this witness. I wvant to talk for a

moment to the Admirsl.
Do you hsave & printed pamphlaﬁ known &8, I think 1T 18

2CL41., a certaeln gsecurity order?'

Admiral (nglis: That is in the archives of the Navy

Department. We haven't got it at hand but agein we will pro-

duce it.

Mr. Keefe: Well, in preparing your statement for the

Navy did you examiné this security order issued DY Admiral

Kimmel?
Admirel Inglis: My steff did, yes, sir.

Mr. Keefe: Are you familier with what it contains?
Admirel Inglis:; ¥o, sir, no® personally.
Mr. Keefe: Beg pardon?

Admiral Inglis: I am not personally familiar with that

. document.
|
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I have just been informed by my helper here that he did

look at that and decided that it was outside of the scope of

the outline handed to us.

Mr. Keefe: Well, it related, did it not, to the manner

in which these ships were to be berthed and moored in the Harbor

i it

at Pearl Harbor for sqourity purposes?

Admiral Inglis: I am sorry, Mr. Congressman, I am not
familiar with the order.

Mr . Keefe: Well, I am sorry that in making your presenta-
~tion you havé omitted this very, very important and highly
important matter.

Mr. Gegell: It is controversial.

Alreien sy e i S e o gl el ShE el el iadiNe S A% oo i

Mr. Reefe: Is there anything controversial about 1t,
Mr. Gesell? 1Is there anything controversial about the iact
that such an order was issued? It is s printed order.

Mr. Gesell: If that is the order that hes to do with
the diappsltion of vessels in the Harbor, so as to effect the

meximum anti-aireraf't opposition, <ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>